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May 23, 2019

Mr. Mike Goldstein

Global Remediation and Transaction Manager
800 E Beaty St.

Davidson, NC 28036

Re:  Response to DHEC Comments dated March 29, 2019 (AEM, May 2, 2019)
Ingersoll Rand Honea Path Plant
Anderson County
Consent Agreement: 01-045-W
BLWM ID# 400238

Dear Mr. Goldstein:

The South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (the Department) has
reviewed the reference correspondence and approves the response to comments as discussed
below.

No Action should be included in the Source Area Soil Remedial Options and in the Source Area
Groundwater Remedial Option. No action is the baseline that all the proposed alternatives are
compared. Continued containment or pump and treat is a remedial alternative and should be
included and evaluated against the CERCLA criteria.

Please send the revised Section 4 of the report and Tables to my attention on or July 31, 2019. If
you have any questions, please contact me at (803) 898-0723 or email me at trentjc@dhec.sc.gov.

i St

J Trent, Project Manager

State Voluntary Cleanup Program

Site Assessment, Remediation & Revitalization Division
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

cc: Lucas Berresford, Manager, BLWM

Elisa Vincent, BLWM
Chris McClusky, Area Director, Upstate BEHS- Anderson
Leona Miles, AEM, 2580 Northeast Expressway; Atlanta, GA 30345
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